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Gunther Todd

From: Brian White < GGG
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 8:59 AM

To: Gunther Todd

Subject: FW: Powell

Mr. Todd Gunther,

Per your request this is my understanding of the events as they happened Sunday, June 21, 2015. This knowledge was
acquired from my conversation with Mrs. Powell and others.

Mr. and Mrs. Powell went to church and out to lunch. Mr Powell dropped Mrs Powell off at their condo and then he
went to the Topsail Airport to check on his plane. When he got there the gentleman was there who had finished the
annual inspection. Mr Powell paid him for his services and received a receipt.

Mr Powell then decided to go get Mrs. Powell and move the plane back to KOAJ where he had it based. He had told me
he didn't like to leave his plane at 01NC because of some vandalism in the pass.

When Mr. and Mrs. Powell got back to the Topsail Airport he found the gate locked and Mr. Poweli had to walk to his
airplane from the road. | have not walked from the road to where the airplane was but Mrs Powell said it was a "good
ways". It was now around 3pm and the temps were in the upper 90s. The humidity was high and there was little or no
breeze at all. As you know with the glass canopy it was like a greenhouse inside of the plane. He told Mrs. Powell he
would call her when he got to the airplane and was ready to depart. He said it would take her 45 minutes and he would
be there in 15 minutes. And he would meet her in the air condition FBO at KOAJ. When she arrived he was not there.

| wanted to bring this to your attention to aid your investigation. Mr. Powell was in good shape for his age and as sharp
as a tack, but he may of had a medical problem because of the heat and humidity.

If | can be any help please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,
Brian White



RECORD OF CONVERSATION

Todd Gunther
Air Safety Investigator
Eastern Region

Date: July 1, 2015
Person Contacted: Peggy Valentine Powell (Spouse)
NTSB Accident Number: ERA15FA245

Mrs. Powell, was interviewed over the telephone.

According to Mrs. Powell, he had been flying since he was 15 years old. This was his 14t
airplane and he was in perfect health. He never took any drugs. She had flown “quite a bit with
him, and he was very safe.” He was going to be 90 years old in August.

The airplane was “Hot with that roof” (Canopy) so he was looking at airplanes with “higher
wings,” so he was trying to sell the airplane, and had listed it in the “AOA Controller,” 6 weeks
prior to the accident.

It was hard to find someone to do the annual inspection, so he previously had flown it down to
Topsail from Ellis to get it done. The mechanics had worked on it on Saturday. There was oil in
the radiator, that they had to flush out, and they found four broken bolts that needed to be
replaced.

There had been “break-ins” at Topsail so he did not want to leave the airplane there and wanted
to get the airplane back as soon as the work had been done.

When they arrived at Topsail the gate was closed so he had to walk to the airplane about 100 to
200 feet.

After he left Topsail he was going to “bring the airplane home” to Ellis. He called her from the
airplane at 1524 and said that he was in the airplane. He told her that it would take him 15
minutes to get to Ellis and that it would take her 45 minutes to get there and that he would meet
her in the air conditioned fixed base operator (FBO). When she got there and found he was not
there, she knew he was “down.”
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RECORD OF CONVERSATION

Todd Gunther
Air Safety Investigator
Eastern Region

Date: July 2, 2015
Person Contacted: Peggy Valentine Powell (Spouse)
NTSB Accident Number: ERA15FA245

Mrs. Powell, was interviewed over the telephone.

According to Mrs. Powell, her husband would leave the canopy up when it was hot until they
were ready to depart, and he would sometimes have difficulty closing it, and would have try and
close it a few times.

Before the annual inspection was done he had gotten “Shingles,” so he had not been flying for a
while but, had been running the engine regularly.

He had AFIB. He was on “blood thinners” (Warfarin) and his blood was checked every month.
He was also taking Uloric for “Gout,” and Atenolol, for “blood pressure.” Everything was under
control.

He always passed a physical but he bought a “Light Sport,” so he did not have to keep getting
one.

He had “put the plane on the market,” as he was going to be 90 years old, and he thought that he
may not be able to get insurance in the future.
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